From: Kent, James (Houston)

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2010 4:43 PM

To: DWH, ChiefMate (Deepwater Horizon); Tiano, Robert (Houston)

Cc: DWH, MaintSup (Deepwater Horizon); DWH, Captain (Deepwater Horizon);
'Dwyoung95@gmail.com’

Subject: RE: Fire Dampers

Mike please send us your tracking sheet. Robert LC Eldridge can quote the replacements. We did this on the Nautilus a
few years back | think that's who we used then.

James Kent

Rig manager asset
Deepwater Horizon
Office 832-587-8534
Mob.281-687-7188

The pessimist complains abowi the wind.
The optinsisf expects i o chaage.

The Jeader adjusis {he sails.

John Maxwell

From: DWH, ChiefMate (Deepwater Horizon)

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2010 10:34 AM

To: Tiano, Robert (Houston)

Cc: DWH, MaintSup (Deepwater Horizon); Kent, James (Houston); DWH, Captain (Deepwater Horizon);
'Dwyoung95@gmail.com’

Subject: RE: Fire Dampers

Good morning Robert,
We are getting ready to do the monthly fire damper PM today. | wili wait for the results of that, and also talk to Dave to get
a list made up for you.

The short answer is; all of them. Because of the design that utilizes the louvers, it is mechanically complex and prone to
maltunction. We often spend days fixing one, just to have it malfunction during the next month’s test.

Mike Dow @@

Chief Matc

Decpwater Horizon
713.232.8262
chiefmate.dwh @ deepwater.com

Cautio per administratiuncula chartae

From: Tiano, Robert (Houston)

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2010 8:25 AM

To: DWH, ChiefMate (Deepwater Horizon)

Cc: DWH, MaintSup (Deepwater Horizon); Kent, James (Houston); DWH, Captain (Deepwater Horizon)
Subject:

Dave/Mike

Could you give me a list of dampers that need to be replaced? As well as the sizes of them, looking to send someone out
to do a replacement survey.
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Respectfully,

Robert Tiano

Maintenance Supervisor
Deepwater Horizon
robert.tiano @deepwater.com

TRN-MDL-02431794





